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June 12, 2017

David Brotman

DBS AUDIO SYSTEMS, INC.
PO BOX 986

Coatesville, PA 19320

Dave, :
It is my pleasure to recommend DBS Audio for future work at Penn State. Your firm has exhibited the
utmost professionalism in the years we have done business with you. DBS Audio is extremely

responsive when called upon, and has delivered our projects on time and within budget.

Our largest project was the audio upgrade to our Musser Auditorium, which holds 400 in a tiered .

format. This project was large by Great Valley standards, installing a high end speaker systefn from_ the

ceiling of this 2 story auditorium. You and your staff worked collaboratively with PSU staff, and offered
us a ‘right size’ solution for our needs. The sound quality is amazing, and the support we continue to

receive from DBS for annual maintenance, or when we just have questions, is exemplary.

Penn State Great Valley couldn’t be happier with the products DBS Audio recommends or the serv‘ite B

they deliver.

Sincerely,
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Maria Zuccato /

Director of Finance & Business




